From: Signarovitz, Aaron

To: r5Shearingclerk

Subject: RE: <EXT>Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for PPG Industries, Inc., Barberton, Ohio; Docket
number: RCRA-05-2023-0008

Date: Friday, September 22, 2023 9:02:36 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Received.

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 9:41 AM

To: Signarovitz, Aaron; Coyle, Ann; Gustafson, Robert (he/him/his)

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Whitney, Brenda; Socha, Julianne; Morris, Julie; RSLECAB; Persoon,
Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Mathews,
Mitchell

Subject: <EXT>Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for PPG Industries, Inc., Barberton,
Ohio; Docket number: RCRA-05-2023-0008

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Signarovitz,

The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement, docket number RCRA-05-2023-0008, was filed today
with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter which includes
acknowledgement of your payment and the Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this
email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email (including any attachments) is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain confidential information,
which also may be legally privileged. Any reliance upon, access to, review, disclosure, copying, forwarding or other distribution of any or
all of the contents in this message by others who are not the intended recipients is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete the message and all copies and confirm to the sender by email. Your cooperation is appreciated.
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